
 
 

 
eastsussex.gov.uk 

CABINET 
 
TUESDAY, 13 NOVEMBER 2018 
 
10.00 AM COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNTY HALL, LEWES 
 
 
MEMBERSHIP -  Councillor Keith Glazier (Chair)  

Councillors Nick Bennett, Bill Bentley, David Elkin (Vice Chair), Carl Maynard, 
Rupert Simmons, Bob Standley and Sylvia Tidy 
 

 
A G E N D A  
 
1   Minutes of the meeting held on 18 September 2018  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 
2   Apologies for absence   

 
3   Disclosures of interests   

Disclosures by all members present of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the 
nature of any interest and whether the member regards the interest as prejudicial under 
the terms of the Code of Conduct. 

 
4   Urgent items   

Notification of items which the Chair considers to be urgent and proposes to take at the 
appropriate part of the agenda. Any members who wish to raise urgent items are asked, 
wherever possible, to notify the Chair before the start of the meeting. In so doing, they 
must state the special circumstances which they consider justify the matter being 
considered urgent. 

 
5   Reconciling Policy, Performance and Resources  (Pages 5 - 26) 

Report by Chief Executive 
 

6   Any other items considered urgent by the Chair   
 

7   To agree which items are to be reported to the County Council   
 

 
 
 
PHILIP BAKER 
Assistant Chief Executive   
County Hall, St Anne’s Crescent 
LEWES BN7 1UE 5 November 2018 
 
Contact Andy Cottell, 01273 481955,  
Email: andy.cottell@eastsussex.gov.uk  
 
 
 
NOTE: As part of the County Council’s drive to increase accessibility to its public meetings, this 
meeting will be broadcast live on its website and the record archived for future viewing. The 
broadcast/record is accessible at 
 www.eastsussex.gov.uk/yourcouncil/webcasts/default.htm 
 

http://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/yourcouncil/webcasts/default.htm


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

CABINET 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Cabinet held on 18 September 2018 at County Hall, Lewes 
 

 
PRESENT Councillors Keith Glazier (Chair) 
 Councillors Nick Bennett, Bill Bentley, David Elkin (Vice Chair), 

Carl Maynard, Rupert Simmons, Bob Standley and Sylvia Tidy 
 

 Members spoke on the items indicated  
 
                Councillor Barnes       - items 5 and 6 (minutes 28 and 29) 

Councillor Godfrey Daniel - items 5 and 6 (minutes 28 and 29) 
Councillor Philip Daniel  - item 5 (minute 28) 
Councillor Davies  - item 6 (minute  29) 
Councillor Elkin   - items 5 and 6 (minutes 28 and 29) 
Councillor Ensor      - items 5 and 6 (minutes 28 and 29) 
Councillor Field   - items 5 and 6 (minutes 28 and 29) 
Councillor Stephen Shing  - items 5 and 6 (minutes 28 and 29) 
Councillor Swansborough  - item 5 (minute 28) 
Councillor Tidy        - item 6 (minute 29) 
Councillor Tutt                 - item 5 (minute 28) 
Councillor Ungar      - items 5 and 6 (minutes 28 and 29) 
Councillor Whetstone      - item 6 (minute 29) 

 
 
26 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 17 JULY 2018  
 
26.1 The minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 17 July 2018 were agreed as a correct 
record. 
 
 
27 REPORTS  
 
27.1 Copies of the reports referred to below are included in the minute book. 
 
 
28 COUNCIL MONITORING: QUARTER 1 2018/19  
 
28.1 The Cabinet considered a report by the Chief Executive. 
 
28.2 It was RESOLVED to –  
 
 1) note the latest monitoring position for the Council: 
 2) approve the proposed amendments to the performance measures set out in 
paragraph 3.2 of the report; and  
 3) agree the revised charges set out in paragraph 3.9 and Appendix 4 of the report 
 
Reason 
 
28.3 The report sets out the Council’s position and year end projections for the Council Plan 
targets, Revenue Budget, Capital Programme, Savings Plan together with Risks for 2018/19 
quarter 1. 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 
 
 

 

 
29 OFSTED INSPECTION OF EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL'S CHILDREN'S 
SERVICES  
 
29.1 The Cabinet considered a report by the Director of Children’s Services 
 
29.2 It was RESOLVED to – 
 
 1) welcome the findings of the inspection into the work of East Sussex County Council 
for children and young people that was published on 4 September 2018;  
 2) congratulate all staff involved; and 
 3) note that the areas for improvement will be incorporated into the business planning 
process 
 
Reason 
 
29.3 Despite the very challenging financial context, East Sussex has maintained a focus on 
the key priority outcome of keeping vulnerable people safe and the Council’s children’s services 
have been judged to be outstanding overall.. 
  
 
 
30 ITEMS ARE TO BE REPORTED TO THE COUNTY COUNCIL  
 
30.1 The Cabinet agreed that items 5 and 6 should be reported to the County Council. 
 
[Note: The items being reported to the County Council refer to minute numbers 28 and 29] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Report to: Cabinet  

Date: 13 November 2018 

By: Chief Executive 

Title of report: Reconciling Policy, Performance and Resources (RPPR)  

Purpose of report: To set out the proposed East Sussex County Council Core Offer, 
the latest Medium Term Financial Plan and the areas of search for 
savings which will be used to develop proposals for the Council’s 
budget for the next three years 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Cabinet is recommended to: 

 Consider and comment on the proposed Core Offer by 2020/21 (Appendix 1);  
 Note the latest update on the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) (Appendix 

2); and 

 Agree the areas of search for savings (Appendix 3) 
 

 
1. Core Offer Development 
 
1.1 The Cabinet agreed in July that the next steps of the Reconciling Policy,  
Performance and Resources (RPPR) process was to ground our planning in a “Core Offer”. 
The Core Offer is an articulation of what officers consider the minimum outcomes a 
competent and efficient Council could expect to be able to provide by 2020/21 having regard 
to East Sussex County Council’s agreed priorities with the resources it anticipates having 
available to it over the next three years. It’s backdrop is the saving of £129m made over the 
last eight years, and the work we have done to ensure we are efficient and maximise the 
availability of resources to front line services. The Core Offer is ambitious but realistic: 
seeking to maintain our track record of delivering excellent services, innovation and 
providing good value for money. The Core Offer is an articulation of what we believe local 
people most need from the Council. This is based on the Council’s agreed priorities, local 
knowledge, evidence of need and demand and Members’ ambitions for East Sussex. It will 
act as a focus for our planning on how best to deploy the £390m/pa funding we will have by 
2021/22. Agreement is not being sought now to reduce services to the Core Offer. Decisions 
relating to changes in policy,  service delivery and reductions in services leading to only the 
Core Offer being provided, will be taken in the usual way through the RPPR process and in 
accordance with the Council’s constitution. 
 
1.2 The proposed Core Offer set out in Appendix 1 is based on the four priority outcomes 
that Members have agreed: driving sustainable economic growth; keeping vulnerable people 
safe; helping people to help themselves; and making best use of resources. This means that 
we will continue to support economic development because the County’s economy lags 
behind the rest of the South East and providing access to high quality employment is the 
single most important thing that can be done to reduce avoidable reliance on public services. 
It also means that some element of preventative services are included in the Core Offer 
where they prevent immediate need for more costly interventions. Enabling people to help 
themselves to live independently gives better health, wellbeing and quality of life for 
individuals and families and reduces the need for more costly intervention in the very short 
term. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



1.3 The Core Offer will need to evolve over time as the needs of local people change and 
new ways of meeting needs become available.  
 
1.4 The Core Offer is not the ideal that we would wish to be able to provide but seeks to 
capture what is most appropriate and possible in a time of austerity. We have already 
removed a number of early intervention and preventative services, which we know help to 
maintain the resilience of communities and individuals and whose removal may lead to 
increased costs in the long term. The proposals which form the Core Offer make further 
reductions in these services. However, building local people’s long-term health and 
wellbeing is better than stepping in when families and individuals are in crisis so the Council 
would want to reinvest in these areas if our financial situation were to improve.  
 
1.5 We will also continue to innovate and be creative about how we work to make the 
best use of the available resources. Extensive work and change will be required by the 
County Council and with partners to deliver the Core Offer as effectively as possible.   
We will work across the Council to make sure that we are maximising the use of all funding 
and resources to achieve the best outcomes we can for local people, including the best use 
of public health resources. We will also continue to compare our costs and practices with 
others to make sure we are making the best of every penny we spend.  
 
1.6 The partnership work we undertake with all or local partners, particularly with health 
and the voluntary and community sector, will continue to be vital and also evolving in nature. 
 
1.7 Getting the Core Offer right and clear, so that we can use it in discussion with 
residents, businesses, the Government, our partners and stakeholders is crucial. This 
means being clear about what is most needed from the Council for children and young 
people in the county, for adults with disabilities or who are vulnerable, for older people and 
what our universal offer is to all residents. This will ensure that we are looking across the 
Council at our offer to residents and businesses rather than through any departmental silos.  
 
1.8 The Core Offer will help us in our lobbying with Government to set out the realistic 
level of funding we need to continue to serve local people adequately. We have listed both 
the areas that we consider should be included in the current Core Offer and the proposed 
current areas that would be excluded. The Core Offer proposed by Chief Officers is set out 
in Appendix 1. In drawing it up and considering the resources required to deliver it, Chief 
Officers have aimed to be realistic but ambitious about the level of service that can be 
maintained with minimum resources. It will however rely on a huge effort by our already 
reduced workforce, continued creativity and innovation working with our partners and may 
risk our ability to meet statutory guidance and deadlines. 
 
2. Medium Term Financial Plan 
 
2.1 The latest update of the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) is set out in Appendix 
2. Whilst we have had the Chancellor of the Exchequer’s budget announcements which 
have implications for local government, the direct effect on our position will not be certain 
until we receive the provisional local government settlement which is expected on 6 
December. The Budget included welcome announcements of some additional funding for 
Children’s and Adults’ Social Care of £410m nationally in 2019/20. In addition £240m has 
been announced to help relieve winter pressures on the health system, continuing the winter 
pressures allocation of £240m already announced for 2018/19. We do not know, however, 
what the County Council’s share of the £410m will be; whether the Government will split the 
funding between Children’s and Adults or whether it will be for Councils to decide how to 
spend their shares and what, if any, conditions will be placed on the funding. £420m was 
also announced to fix potholes and carry out other highways repairs in 2018/19. Again we do 

Page 6



not know how much of this East Sussex will receive or what restrictions will be placed on the 
use of funding. The additional funding, whilst helpful, is one off. It will not, therefore, change 
our savings requirement, unless the Government gives a commitment to replicate the 
funding for remainder of the MTFP period. Neither is it sufficient to close the budget gap. 
The Chancellor, although saying austerity is coming to an end, also said that plans may 
need to be reviewed if there were to be a no-deal Brexit and that the next period would be 
one of “continued financial discipline”. Funding for local government is therefore unlikely to 
improve and may get worse. Further savings are therefore inevitable unless new 
Government funding becomes available. 
 
2.2 There are a number of other areas of uncertainty. For example we still await the 
outcome of the bid by East Sussex Councils to be a business rate retention pilot. In the 
longer term the Government is still working through proposals for future funding of local 
government once it has removed all Revenue Support Grant. All these factors will have an 
effect on our MTFP. In addition, work continues on a number of proposals that finance and 
support the changing costs of service delivery. The paragraphs below set out how these 
scenarios may affect the current MTFP.  
 
2.3  The projection of Government funding is based on what has been confirmed in the 
latest Local Government Financial Settlement. The Council’s funding will reduce by a further 
net £15.1m over 2019/20-2021/22. In the same period there are unavoidable costs to cover 
projected inflation, demographic and service pressures of £64.8m. This equates to a real 
term loss of purchasing power over this three year period of £79.9m. Forecast increases in 
Council Tax receipts brings £34.2m additional funding but this still leaves a shortfall in 
spending power of £45.7m, which represents the current forecast savings requirements. 
 
2.4 The updated MTFP sets out a worst case scenario deficit budget position by 2021/22 
of £45.7m. 
 

MTFP (cumulative) 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 

 £’000 £’000 £’000 

Total Resources (374,254) (381,027) (390,411) 

Total Expenditure 390,979 417,362 436,112 

Total Budget Deficit 16,725 36,335 45,701 

 
2.5 The annual budget deficits are set out in the table below: 
 

MTFP (annual) 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 

 £’000 £’000 £’000 

Annual Budget Deficit 16,725 19,610 9,366 

Savings from move to Core Offer (5,844) (4,495) (1,972) 

Remaining Annual Budget Deficit - 
subject to further areas of search 

10,881 15,115 7,394 

    

Cumulative Budget Deficit  10,881 25,996 33,390 

 
2.6 The development of the Core Offer has identified savings of £12.3m (Appendix 3), 
leaving a total deficit of £33.4m to be identified. The work continues on the following areas of 
search, with the “indicative range” showing the potential opportunities to contribute towards 
the total deficit: 
 
2.7 National funding (indicative range: £0-6m for permanent relief; £5-7m for one-off 
funding) 

Page 7



There are potential positive impacts of a number of national funding streams: 

 recent Budget announcements (see para 2.1 above); 

 further announcements from the provisional and final Local Government Settlement; 

 the Fair Funding Review: a revised formula for Local Government funding allocation 
is awaited. The timeline for implementation is 2020/21; 

 Business Rates Retention 75% Pilot 2019/20 (one year only): ESCC together with 
Eastbourne BC, Hastings BC, Lewes DC, Rother DC and Wealden DC, have 
submitted a bid to be a pilot area for 2019/20. The potential gain for the authority has 
been estimated at £1.6m. The successful bids will be announced as part of the Local 
Government Finance Settlement; 

 Business Rates Retention (BRR): the longer term model for BRR has yet to be 
announced and will be informed by the learning from the 75% BRR Pilot for 2019/20; 

 Comprehensive Spending Review 2019: Central Government is set to review funding 
allocations to all departments, which will impact from 2020/21 but no information is 
available at this stage; and 

 Older People Social Care Green Paper: now delayed until the autumn but unlikely to 
provide additional funding until after the Comprehensive Spending Review (CSR) 
and General Election.  
 

2.8 Cost of Operations (indicative range: £2m-4m): including: 

 the assessment of inflation, using Office of Budget Responsibility and CPI indices; 

 the review of current fees and charges, assessing levels of collection, comparing with 
benchmarking data and assessing the opportunities to raise existing, and set new, 
fees and charges; and 

 through established protocols, assess the level of pressures and appropriateness of 
funding through the MTFP; and  

 improving the way we work across the council through: technology, digital and 
Artificial Intelligence; removing duplication and improving efficiency and 
commercialisation. 

 
2.9 Financing (indicative range: £3m-8m): including: 

 updating the Treasury Management Strategy, with consideration of the basis for the 
calculation of the Minimum Revenue Provision, opportunities to reduce the cost of 
debt and increase the level of investment income; 

 updating the Capital Strategy, with consideration of the impact of current capital 
programme slippage, reassessment of service needs and opportunities for 
refinancing the programme, including reduction in the revenue contribution to capital; 
and 

 reviewing the overall use of Working Capital to support the MTFP. 
  

2.10  The areas of search and possible impact of national funding announcements, add a 
significant level of complexity in setting a balanced budget for 2019/20 and a deliverable 
MTFP to 2021/22. Options will be developed in the intervening period to Cabinet in January 
2019 and Full Council in February 2019. 
 
2.11 In addition to all these areas of uncertainty, the effects of Brexit on the economy of 
the country, the duties the Government expects us to carry out and the workforce available 
to both the Council and the service providers on whom we rely, particularly in the Care 
Sector, remain unclear. It will be an additional factor that we need to take into account as the 
details of any deal and the practical realities begin to emerge. 
  
 
 

Page 8



3. Savings proposals 
 
3.1 The initial savings proposals attached at Appendix 3 would take the Council to its 
Core Offer and would reduce the budget by £12.3m over the next three years. They will be 
subject to consultation and impact assessment before any final decisions are made, but 
Cabinet’s agreement to these areas of search for savings is sought ahead of further work 
and scrutiny. 
 
4. Communication, Consultation and Lobbying 
 
4.1 The Council is using its best endeavours to live within its means and is continuing to 
work to make sure it is making the best use of resources. It remains unlikely, however, that 
even the Core Offer will be sustainable by the end of the next three year planning period. 
Lobbying will continue, therefore, to try to achieve a realistic settlement from Government in 
the short term leading up to the Comprehensive Spending Review. We will also make the 
case that in the long term, a truly “fair funding review” needs to recognises that the 
resources needed to meet local need cannot be raised from East Sussex residents and 
businesses. The economy and demography of the County mean that it is imperative that 
national funding solutions are found to fund the growth in demand for social care for older 
people. 
 
4.2 In addition, the Council is asking for more local discretion about what services it 
provides and the choice to charge for some services. If funding is all to be obtained locally, 
local people should have a greater say in what is provided with that funding. 
 
4.3 A programme of communications and engagement is being launched with residents, 
staff, stakeholders and partners about our Core Offer. We will also be carrying out statutory 
consultation and impact assessment on the overall budget proposals. More detailed impact 
assessments and consultations with those likely to be affected will be carried out in advance 
of any specific saving proposal being considered. 
 
5. Staffing Impacts and Implications 
 
5.1 Moving to a Core Offer and the need to make savings may lead to a reduction in 
staffing. These are yet to be identified and quantified. The County Council has established 
robust employment protection policies and will continue to try and avoid making compulsory 
redundancies, wherever possible.  
 
 
Becky Shaw  
Chief Executive 
 
 
Contact Officers: 
Ian Gutsell, Chief Finance Officer 
Jane Mackney, Head of Policy and Performance 
  

Page 9



East Sussex County Council’s proposed Core Offer                                   Appendix 1 
 
As one council 
We will:  

 be driven by the needs of our residents, businesses and communities and focus on 
our four priority outcomes; 

 be democratic, open and honest about our decision making; 

 work with all our partners to make sure there is a shared view of priorities and that 
we make the most of opportunities and resources available in East Sussex; 

 work effectively with the community and voluntary sector; 

 work well as a single organisation; 

 provide the best quality service we can within the resources we have available;  

 compare our cost and performance against others to make sure we provide value for 
money; 

 learn from others to improve outcomes for residents;  

 ensure that as much money as possible is directed towards front line services; 

 lobby hard to protect and promote the interests of East Sussex. 
 
Customer Service 
We will: 

 respond to formal complaints and statutory information requests;  

 seek to provide information and services online wherever possible. 
 

The proposed change from our current offer is that: 

 we will expect people to use the online resources available and will provide 
automated responses wherever possible, so people may not always get an 
individualised reply to enquires. 
 

Protecting and supporting vulnerable people 
 
Children at risk  
We will: 

 provide a statutory social care offer to safeguard children at risk of harm. This 
includes: protecting children; looking after children who are in care, helping care 
leavers become successful adults and managing efficient and effective fostering and 
adoption services; 

 we will provide an Early Help Service for 0-19 year olds where it helps us manage 
the demand for higher cost services, including an integrated service with Health 
Visitors for 0-5 year olds; 

 we will work with partners to prevent young people from offending and to respond 
effectively when they do.    
 

The proposed change from our current offer is that: 

 we will reduce the training and preventative services that social workers can use to 
work with children and families. Though not statutory, these services are an 
important contributor to preventing children requiring a child protection plan or being 
taken into care; 

 a reduction in the Early Help offer to families. A review, which will include 
consultation, is underway. Consideration will be given to working with fewer families 
and focussing our support to those families most at risk of social care intervention 
and the problems that are most likely to lead to crisis (mental health, substance 
misuse and domestic violence). 

 

Page 10



 
Special Education 
We will: 

 carry out statutory assessments of children with Special Education Needs (SEN), 
where there are significant barriers to learning; 

 use our best endeavours to secure the right educational provision for those with the 
greatest need;  

 fulfil our statutory duties to safeguard and promote the welfare of disabled children 
who meet the threshold under the Continuum of Need; 

 where possible, work to build capacity in Early Years settings to ensure vulnerable 
pupils can attend a pre-school setting from 2 years old and can be supported to 
attend and succeed in mainstream schools. 

 
The proposed change from our current offer is that: 

 there will be a reduction in the timeliness of our response to assessment of SEN;  

 we will set up fewer annual review meetings, including post 16 students, which may 
mean that fewer plans are ceased and costs within plans may increase; 

 there will be a reduction in the preventative activity that we undertake with schools to 
support children with additional needs to be successful and remain in mainstream 
education.  
 

Adults 
We will: 

 provide information and advice for all those seeking care and support;  

 assess need and arrange help for individuals and their carers who are eligible for 
support from Adult Social Care; 

 provide support that reduces the need for social care in the longer term and/or 
prevents the need for a more expensive service; 

 continue to ensure that we safeguard vulnerable adults who are at risk of harm or 
abuse. 
 

The proposed change from our current offer is that: 

 we will remove the subsidy we currently give to meals in the community; 

 we will review support plans for working age adults to ensure they continue to deliver 
high outcomes and represent best practice and value for money. 

 
All Children 
 
Schools 
We will: 

 operate a light-touch monitoring of the performance of maintained schools. We will 
use our best endeavours to intervene when a school is at high risk of failure;  

 encourage the Regional Schools Commissioner to intervene where academies in 
East Sussex are under-performing; 

 use our best endeavours to improve the outcomes of pupils vulnerable to under-
achievement; 

 promote post-16 participation in education and training, including provision and 
support for young people with learning difficulties/disabilities. 
 

The proposed change from our current offer is that: 

 we won’t offer a school clerking service; 

 we won’t offer our current programme of support to schools to help them to improve; 

Page 11



 we will reduce the support to develop school partnerships, federations or move to 
academy status. 

 
School planning and access 
We will:  

 plan to have enough Early Years and school places where they are needed; 

 co-ordinate and administer the admission process; 

 provide home to school transport where we have a statutory duty to do so. 
 

Universal offer to all residents 
 
Highways and Transport 
We will: 

 maintain roads, pavements, bridges, structures, highway drainage and verges and 
carry out repairs to our current standards; 

 investigate road accident sites and take measures to prevent recurrence where this 
is possible; 

 carry out safety audits of proposed highways improvement schemes; 

 manage the national concessionary fares scheme and provide limited bus subsidies 
where they provide access to vital services, education and employment for 
communities which would otherwise be cut off; 

 enforce civil parking restrictions where they are in place; 

 carry-out strategic planning of the highways network to help to ensure the County’s 
transport needs are met now and in the future;  

 provide footpath clearance on priority and popular rights of way routes, maintain the 
Definitive Map and respond to public requests for footpath diversions and searches. 

 
The proposed change from our current offer is that: 

 we will reduce our maintenance of  rights of way and expect landowners to maintain 
footpaths on their land.  
 

Economy and Trading Standards 
We will: 

 provide access to high quality employment to reduce avoidable reliance on public 
services by acting as a strategic economic authority that intervenes, in partnership, 
decisively and cost effectively where it can make a difference, especially by levering 
in external funding; 

 carry out food sampling and food inspection where the risk is high; carry out reactive 
animal health disease control and take enforcement action where necessary. 

 
The change from our current offer is that: 

 there will be a reduction in our preventative and support work, to business, to people 
vulnerable to scams and the reduction in routine inspection may increase public 
health risks. 

 
Waste Management 
We will: 

 dispose of waste collected by the borough and district councils and provide sufficient 
waste sites to meet national guidance. 

 
The proposed change from our current offer is that: 

 there may be further reductions in the number of household waste recycling sites in 
the county. 

Page 12



 
Planning & Environment 
We will: 

 fulfil our statutory duties on planning, development control, flood risk and 
environmental management, including specialist environmental advice where 
required; 

 provide emergency planning services.  
 

Libraries 
We will: 

 provide a library service which meets our assessment of current and future needs.  
 
The proposed change from our current offer is that: 

 we will keep our Needs Assessment and Accessibility Analysis under review, and as 
a result we may in future provide a reduced library service. 

 
Public Health 
We will: 

 provide a core service to Clinical Commissioning Groups;  

 provide nationally mandated functions: currently these are sexual health services, 
drugs and alcohol treatment, NHS health checks and the national child weight 
management programme; 

 fulfil our health protection duties; 

 deploy the Public Health resources to improve health and wellbeing in support of the 
County Council’s agreed priority outcomes.    

 
Archives and Records 
We will: 

 manage the records which we are required to keep by law. We will meet our basic 
statutory duties as a Place of Deposit for public records at The Keep including a 
basic level of public access to those records. 

 
The proposed change from our current offer is that: 

 We will not be able to provide the same level of support to customers of The Keep 
when requesting archive material, both in person and online and we will not provide 
an educational outreach offer. 

 
Gypsies and Travellers 
We will: 

 manage our current portfolio of permanent and transit sites. 
 
Registration Service 
We will: 

 fulfil our duties to register births, deaths and marriages. 
 
Community Safety 
We will:  

 deliver our local Community Safety priorities, commission effective substance misuse 
and domestic abuse support services and fulfil our statutory duties in relation to 
Prevent; Modern Slavery and the Crime and Disorder Act. 

 
 
 
 

Page 13



Support Services 
We will: 

 work in partnership with others to provide the best value for money, ensuring 
professional and modern support to front line services as efficiently as possible so 
maximum resource is focussed on front line delivery; 

 manage our assets and central financial resources, including Treasury Management, 
capital and reserves prudently and effectively to support the County Council’s 
business and sustainability. 

 

Page 14



Medium Term Financial Plan 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22

Approved 

Budget

Estimate Estimate Estimate

£million £million £million £million

TAXATION AND GOVERNMENT FUNDING (371.304) (374.254) (381.027)

Business Rates (74.706) (3.930) (0.620) (1.677)

Revenue Support Grant (14.966) 11.475 1.476 1.506

Council Tax (272.567) (10.729) (7.966) (9.245)

Council Tax - Adult Social Care Precept (7.834)

New Homes Bonus (1.231) 0.234 0.337 0.032

TOTAL TAXATION AND GOVERNMENT FUNDING (371.304) (374.254) (381.027) (390.411)

SERVICE PLAN
Service Expenditure 344.204 328.083 350.701 374.866

LGPS Secondary element, budget transfer to Corporate * (2.352)

Inflation

Pay Award 2.954 3.714 2.709 2.741

Contractual inflation as per contract 1.101 0.834 0.760 0.830

Contractual inflation at OBR rates 8.485 8.634 9.193 9.767

Adult Social Care

Growth & Demography 4.500 5.000 5.300 5.300

IBCF planned reduction (3.239)

Children's Services

Extension of Foster Care to 21 0.700

Dedicated Schools Grant 2.500 4.891 2.200

Transition Funding for Schools planned reduction (0.750)

Growth & Demography 2.708 0.503 1.070

Looked After Children 1.043 (0.185) (0.591)

Post 16 i-Send (New Burden) 0.269

Fostering 0.374

Care leavers (New Burden) 0.163

Communities, Environment & Transport

Waste Housing Growth 0.177 0.238 0.231 0.218

Removal of one-off Economic Development Grants (1.000)

Street lighting Electricity 0.107 (0.195) (0.655)

Trading Standards 0.025

The Keep rates and utilities 0.061

Libraries Hastings rates and utilities 0.045 0.046

Business Services

Data Centre 0.250

Contract pressures 0.112

IT & Digital Licences 0.450

Governance Services

Legal pressures 0.059

Specific Grants

Improved Better Care Fund (7.814) (7.088)

Improved Better Care Fund - Supplementary (7.343) 3.694 3.649

NET SERVICE EXPENDITURE 345.134 350.701 374.866 393.546
Corporate Expenditure 43.221 40.278 42.496

Treasury Management 21.436 (1.100) 0.600

Funding Capital Programme - base contribution 4.000

Funding Capital Programme - New Homes Bonus 1.231 (1.231) 0.660 (0.032)

General Contingency 3.500 0.040 0.060 0.090

Contribution to balances and reserves 4.481 (3.833)

Pensions * 7.202 3.136 0.885

Apprenticeship Levy 0.600

Levies & Grants 0.771 0.045 0.013 0.012

TOTAL CORPORATE EXPENDITURE 43.221 40.278 42.496 42.566

TOTAL PLANNED EXPENDITURE - before savings 388.355 390.979 417.362 436.112

CUMULATIVE DEFICIT/(SURPLUS) 17.051 16.725 36.335 45.701

Savings (17.051)

TOTAL PLANNED EXPENDITURE - less savings 371.304 390.979 417.362 436.112

CUMULATIVE DEFICIT/(SURPLUS) 0.000 16.725 36.335 45.701

ANNUAL DEFICIT/(SURPLUS) 0.000 16.725 19.610 9.366
* LGPS Secondary element transferred from service expenditure into coporate expenditure, £2.352m 19/20

Page 15



Movement since State of the County 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 Total

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

£million £million £million £million £million

State of the County DEFICIT/(SURPLUS) 0.000 15.756 18.239 12.365 46.360

Council Tax Base and Collection Fund

Service pay award - National Living wage provision (0.600) (0.600)
Revision of contractual inflation to reflect CPI (0.258) (0.274) (0.286) (0.818)

Business Rates - Proceeds of Pooling (0.295) 0.295

CSD: service pressures and new burdens 1.849 (0.185) (0.591) 1.073

CSD: Dedicated School Grant reprofiled 0.734 0.733 (1.467)

CET: service pressures 0.046 (0.195) (0.655) (0.804)

GS: service pressures 0.040 0.040

BSD: service pressures 0.450 0.450

New Homes Bonus retain in revenue for one year (0.997) 0.997

Cabinet October 2018 DEFICIT/(SURPLUS) 0.000 16.725 19.610 9.366 45.701

CUMULATIVE DEFICIT/(SURPLUS) 45.701

Page 16



East Sussex County Council - Proposed Savings 2019/20 to 2021/22

15756 18239 12365

2019/20

£'000

2020/21

£'000

2021/22

£'000

Total

£'000

Communities, Economy & Transport 2,397 1,414 917 4,728

Children's Services 1,714 1,672 268 3,654

Adult Social Care 730 248 0 978

Business Services / Orbis 1,003 1,161 787 2,951

Total Departments 5,844 4,495 1,972 12,311

.

Proposed Savings 

P
age 17



Gross 

budget *

Net 

budget *

2018/19 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Total

Highways Maintenance

Budgets for highways related investigations and 

studies and ESCC highways staff costs to be funded 

from capital budget. 

16,552 14,332 889 0 0 889

Archives and Records Service

We will not be able to provide the same level of 

support to customers of The Keep when requesting 

archive material and we will not provide an educational 

outreach.

1,042 1,074 32 74 104 210

Trading Standards Services

Carry out food sampling and food inspection  only 

where the risk is high; carry out reactive animal health 

disease control and take enforcement action where 

necessary. There will be a reduction in our preventative 

and support work, to business, to   people vulnerable to 

scams and the reduction in routine inspection may 

increase public health risks.

803 656 18 82 0 100

Road Safety Services

Reduced road safety education and no engagement 

with Community Safety Partnerships or Joint Action 

Groups.

944 720 32 33 0 65

Library Services

We will keep our Needs Assessment and Accessibility 

Analysis under review, and as a result we may in future 

provide a reduced library service.

4,214 3,595 0 0 528 528

Highways

Community Services

Transport

£'000

East Sussex County Council - Proposed Savings 2019/20 to 2021/22
Proposed Savings 

Activity Savings Proposal and impact Assessment £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

P
age 18



Gross 

budget *

Net 

budget *

2018/19 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Total

£'000

East Sussex County Council - Proposed Savings 2019/20 to 2021/22
Proposed Savings 

Activity Savings Proposal and impact Assessment £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Concessionary Travel Reduce the budget in line with current trends in usage. 7,855 7,837 150 0 0 150

Parking: Civil Parking 

Enforcement 

Increase on-street parking charges where possible. 

Surpluses to be used for transport related funding. 
6,134 (910) 1,000 1,000 0 2,000

Transport Hub Services

Reduced staffing capacity may result in a reduction in 

the overall level of service in the Transport Hub. This 

may mean answering public queries and our ability to 

resolve problems with bus operators and transport 

providers will be slower. This could increase public 

dissatisfaction and complaints to the Council. 

1,525 594 0 100 0 100

Rights of Way Services

We will provide a reduced footpath clearance focused 

on those priority / popular routes resulting in a 

deterioration in the condition of other paths. Staff 

reductions may also lead to delays and longer 

timescales for dealing with requests for Definitive Map 

modifications and requests for footpath diversions 

which may result in an increase in public dissatisfaction 

and complaints to the Council.

1,173 683 0 100 0 100

P
age 19



Gross 

budget *

Net 

budget *

2018/19 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Total

£'000

East Sussex County Council - Proposed Savings 2019/20 to 2021/22
Proposed Savings 

Activity Savings Proposal and impact Assessment £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Household Waste Disposal Ongoing review of commercial saving opportunities. 43,286 26,456 200 0 0 200

Household Waste Disposal Possible reduction in the number of HWRCs. 1,144 884 0 0 250 250

Environmental Advice 

Services
Income generation through traded services. 1,631 420 15 25 35 75

Ashdown Forest Remove financial support to conservators. 131 61 61 0 0 61

2,397 1,414 917 4,728

* Budgets shown reflect the areas against which savings have been proposed. 

Waste Disposal

TOTAL Communities, Economy & Transport

Planning and Environment

P
age 20



Gross 

budget *

Net 

budget *

2018/19 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Total

Schools Learning and Effectiveness 

Service (SLES): Promote high 

standards

Reduce the support provided to prevent failure in schools 

causing concern.  Limited support only for schools that 

have failed in terms of performance, leadership and 

governance or financial matters.  No support for building 

school improvement capacity or for federations and 

partnerships.This could mean pupil attainment will not 

improve and may  decline.  

911 172 124 7 0 131

SLES: Performance monitoring 

Reduce staffing and management capacity for 

performance monitoring across maintained and academy 

schools, only light touch monitoring where risk of serious 

failure has been brought to attention of LA. This could 

reduce the proportion of good or outstanding schools.

3,993 2,112 725 403 0 1,128

SLES: Clerking Service
Remove the clerking service. This will mean schools will 

need to recurit, train and pay for their clerking service. 
1,523 165 158 0 0 158

I-Send: EHCP Assessment Services

Reduced staffing capacity may mean the process for 

completing statutory assessments will be slower. This 

could increase parental dissatisfaction and complaints to 

the Council and LGO. We will reduce the number of high 

cost placements that we challenge at tribunals and 

significantly reduce the proportion of annual reviews we 

attend. 

28,597 862 0 188 0 188

I-Send: Inclusion Services

From 2020/21  statutory duties in relation to attendance 

will be met wholly through DSG.  This will reduce the 

number of families we work with to improve attendance 

and may lead to an increase in pupil absence from 

schools.

9,364 1,061 0 19 0 19

£'000

East Sussex County Council - Proposed Savings 2019/20 to 2021/22
Proposed Savings

Activity Savings Proposal and impact Assessment £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Support to schools and pupils

P
age 21



Gross 

budget *

Net 

budget *

2018/19 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Total

£'000

East Sussex County Council - Proposed Savings 2019/20 to 2021/22
Proposed Savings

Activity Savings Proposal and impact Assessment £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Early Years: Inclusion Services

No support to schools and early years providers to 

promote inclusion and share best practice.This may 

increase the proportion of pupils who are referred for 

statutory assessment, it may increase the proportion of 

pupils with EHCPs. We will need to continue to monitor 

the long term spend in SEN budget as the decisions 

made could have an impact throughout pupils' education. 

27,746 326 85 0 0 85

Home to School Transport

Further reduction in funding provided to colleges to 

support disadvantaged pupils attending college and 

reduction in Independent Travel Training spend .

12,115 11,551 36 6 0 42

P
age 22



Gross 

budget *

Net 

budget *

2018/19 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Total

£'000

East Sussex County Council - Proposed Savings 2019/20 to 2021/22
Proposed Savings

Activity Savings Proposal and impact Assessment £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Safeguarding Services

We will no longer be offering some additional training and 

preventative services that social workers can currently 

access to work with children and families  – this will 

include stopping Family Group Conferences (family 

meetings) when children are subject to Child Protection 

Plans, the ACT service which is an assertive outreach 

service for young people aged 16-24 who are at risk of or 

being exploited criminally, the problem solving team 

which supports the Family Drug and Alcohol Court and  

Video Interactive Guidance which helps parents who are 

already in difficulty learn how to respond better to their 

children. In addition some activity will be reduced 

including assessment of families who are going through 

court proceedings and the Foundations Project which 

works with families who have already had children 

removed from their care. The impact of these reductions 

is likely to mean that more children may become subject 

to Child Protection Plans or enter or stay longer in the 

care system.  

44,026 38,105 586 0 268 854

Early Help

A review is underway which will be the subject of 

consultation, but is it likely to result in working with fewer 

families and focussing our support to those families most 

at risk of social care intervention and the problems that 

are most likely to lead to crisis (mental health, substance 

misuse and domestic violence ).

9,592 5,652 0 1,049 0 1,049

1,714 1,672 268 3,654

* Budgets shown reflect the areas against which savings have been proposed. 

TOTAL Children's Services

Children's Social Care

P
age 23



Gross 

budget *

Net 

budget *

2018/19 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Total

Working Age Adults: Nursing, 

Residential and Community Based 

services

Review care packages to ensure these are focused on 

those with Care Act eligible needs and deliver support in 

the most cost effective way. The average spend on 

Working Age Adults is significantly higher in East Sussex 

than in other south east councils. The intention is to 

deliver an overall level of support which is fair, reflects 

need and achieves a level of spend comparable to other 

councils. Any decisions to change care arrangements will 

be dependent on reviews that take account of a clients 

individual circumstances. Some clients may however 

have their support reduced or removed.

62,332 49,031 247 248 0 495

Meals in the Community

The proposal is to withdraw the subsidy that support 

clients to pay for their meals.  Clients would now pay the 

full cost of this service. A range of options are available 

within the market to ensure that vulnerable adults can 

access good quality, nutritious meals. Clients would 

continue to be signposted and supported to access these 

services.  

483 483 483 0 0 483

730 248 0 978

* Budgets shown reflect the areas against which savings have been proposed. 

£'000

TOTAL Adult Social Care

East Sussex County Council - Proposed Savings 2019/20 to 2021/22
Proposed Savings

Activity Savings Proposal and impact Assessment £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

P
age 24



Gross 

budget *

Net 

budget *

2018/19 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Total

Business Services: Orbis and Managed on Behalf of 

(MOBO) services: Finance, IT&D, Procurement, 

Property Services, HR and OD and Business 

Operations

The Advisory and Change areas of support are being 

analysed and presented to the 3 partner Councils to 

determine which elements need to form part of the 

Core Offer as they are essential in supporting the 

partners deliver their priorities, and which elements 

will no longer be provided. The aim would be to reduce 

spending as set out in this table although the details of 

how this might be achieved is still being developed.

47,534 22,270 1,003 1,161 787 2,951

1,003 1,161 787 2,951

£'000

TOTAL Business Services / Orbis

East Sussex County Council - Proposed Savings 2019/20 to 2021/22
Proposed Savings 

Activity Savings Proposal and impact Assessment £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

P
age 25



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meeting held on 18 September 2018
	5 Reconciling Policy, Performance and Resources
	Item 5 - Appendix 2
	Item 5 - Appendix 3


